
Clarification Log and Responses: Tranche 4: VAWG Services Fund 
 

  Date: 5-9-2019  
 

No.  Date in  Clarification Question  Response 

1 27/8/19 Will organisations successful in bidding to the VAWG Services 
Fund be eligible to tender to become / partner with the grant 
manager for ‘Tranche 3 grass-roots’ 

Organisations will be eligible to bid as long as 
they meet the criteria for each tranche of the fund 
they are bidding for. 

2 27/8/19 To inform decision making on whether to apply to the VAWG 
Services Fund, can MOPAC share the timescales for procurement 
of the grant manager for ‘Tranche 3 grass-roots? 

The link to tranche 3 can be found here 
https://www.london.gov.uk/what-we-
do/mayors-office-policing-and-crime-
mopac/about-mayors-office-policing-and-crime-
mopac/current-mopac-bidding-opportunities. 

3 28/8/19 Please could you advise whether we are expected to complete the 
logic table as part of the submission? 

Bidders are asked to complete a logic model to 
present the outcomes, measures and impact, and 
a template has been provided/ 

4 28/8/19 Would it be possible to get the password for the budget template 
please? We would like to add more lines to the staffing costs sheet 
and also another sheet to the document to allow us to draw 
information from (we would remove the additional sheet before 
submission 

The budget sheet is intended to cover the costs of 
the project and cannot be extended, if needed 
please combine staffing costs of the same or 
similar role, 

5 28/8/19 We submitted a question on 13 August which we note has not yet 
been answered or added to the published list of questions. I would 
like to submit a revised version of the question (below) that 
accounts for answers that have been published to other questions 
since our original question was posed.   
  
Please can the commissioner confirm that there is no specific page 
limit for the annexes required for the Part D technical submission 
(the 2.1 operating model; 2.3 logic model; and 3.1 resources 
diagram(s))? 
 

We apologise for this delay in responding to this . 
 
This is correct, the technical submission states 
these are in additional to any limits described 
within part D. 
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6 30/8/19 Please can I check if there are any appendix’s allowed on question 
2.3 as there seems to be a lot of information required for that 
question with few number of pages?  
 

Any text or additional diagrams that exceed this 
limit (excluding the annexes requested) will be 
discounted by the evaluators. 

7 30/8/19 Please can I check what ‘Organisational Footprint’ is referring to in 
question 3.2  
 

The reach of the organisation. 

8 30/8/19 Is there a template for the EIA No. 

9 30/8/19 In the last clarification questions it said there was an update to 
question 2.1 with regards to the data protection impact 
assessment but when I have downloaded the application form, 
there doesn’t appear to be any change to the question, please can 
you clarify the new wording for that point.  
 

This has not been amended in the application 
form, a statement has been made on the MOPAC 
bidding page (21 August). 

10 30/8/19 Should our costings include VAT? 
 

MOPAC are looking to award grants through this 
process and grants are not subject to VAT.  
 
We do not expect providers to be adding VAT.  
 

 30/8/19 In regards to question 5.1, could you confirm that EIA stands for 
Equality Impact Assessment? 
 

Yes, this is equality impact assessment. 

11 30/8/19 In regards to the following requirement in question 5.1, “An EIA 
for the service offer and organisational stability (if requested)” – 
are we required to provide a full EIA at bidding stage for this 
opportunity, or would it be acceptable to outline the process by 
which we would create this in collaboration with the commissioner 
upon award? If you require a full EIA, could you provide some 
more detail on what you envisage this to include 

An outline at this stage but all bidders are 
required to demonstrate how their proposal gives 
due regard to the public sector equality duty by  

• Providing evidence of the 
organisation/partnership/consortium's 
compliance with equalities legislation 

• Outlining equalities policies, staff training 
etc. 

• Providing an EIA for the service offer 
 



12 30/8/19 Could the commissioner please confirm that in clause 7.7 of the 
draft grant agreement, the reference to 7.5 should refer to 7.6? 
 

The grant agreement that has been provided is a 
draft only and will be reviewed once. 

13 
 

30/8/19 Can I double check the submission deadline? The prospectus says 
11th September but the engagement presentation says 
8th September. 
 

The deadline is 11th September, the prospectus 
supersedes the engagement presentation.  

 
 


